Capital Area

C ity Acti
Agency
Head Start Policy Council Meeting
AGENDA
December 21, 2017
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes June 16, 2016

5. Action
a. Financial Report
(November 16, 2017 was tabled)
b. Personnel Actions
6. What's Working What's Not
7. CLASS Scores
8. Director’'s Report
9. Office of Head Start Updates
10. Chairperson’s Report

11. Other Business

12. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for January 18, 2018

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
’ www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UTiTED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Human Services




Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

November 16, 2017
6:00pm

Meeting called to order at 6:06 pm

Roll call was taken by Kim Wilson. Representatives present included the following: Heather
Harris(R), Kim Wilson (A), Veronica Doolan (R- via phone), Geraldine Kersaint (A), Jasmine
Grant(R), Lauren Johnson (CR) and Luciana Brown (CR). Guest present was Idella Mann and
Nickee Taylor.

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center
(via phone), Kristin Reshard, Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, Cynthia Valencic and Venita Treadwell.

Quorum was not established.

Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. No corrections
or changes were needed.

Action ltems

a. _Financial Report- The financial report was reviewed by Cynthia Valencic. Cynthia stated
finished the fiscal year in the positive and we also exceeded our match by 4%. Cynthia
explained the new format the credit card statements will be presented to the Policy Council.
There were no questions or comments regarding the financial budget.

Motion tabled to December meeting.

b. Personnel Actions- No personnel actions at this time.

Head Start Early Learning Qutcomes Framework: Kristin explained what the ESELOF Scores
represented and how the scoring process works. The baseline scores were reported from the
first 45 days of school. Reassessment scoring will take place in January. Tim asked how this
information will be shared with parents; Kristin informed the policy Council that it is posted in
the classroom, on the parent boards, and at the main office.




7. What's Working what’s not:

Veronica Doolan (Franklin): Everything is working well at center. She is concerned that letters
and memos to parents are not being sent out in a timely manner; especially letters regarding
health information needed. She also restated the fact that parking is an issue at the center and
parents are now pulling right up to the door to drop their children off. Tim stated he will mark
off parking areas at the center in Franklin County.

Heather Harris (Royal): Heather appreciates the increase in daily reports regarding her child
from the teaching staff.

Jasmine Grant (South City): Jasmine is happy the children are receiving hot meals at South City.

Kim Wilson (Royal): Smooth sailing at Royal. She enjoys the newsletter and like the friendship
bread activity at her center.

Geraldine Kersaint (Mabry): Everything going good at her center. Teachers would like to see
more variety on the breakfast menu for children. Geraldine asked could the rule on “No outside
food” be changed. Tim asked for the advice of the Policy Council on the matter. Kim stated
outside food should be allowed during special holiday/programs/birthdays with the stipulation
that it must be store bought and enough for class. Tim informed the policy council that Head
Start isn’t supposed to celebrate specific holidays due to cultural diversity. Darrel informed
parents that we receive funds from the Childcare Food Program and we have to abide by certain
sugar content for children. We have to abide by the USDA guidelines but we can incorporate
cooking activities in the classrooms to spruce up special occasions. Ms. Treadwell also presented
the fact that some children have specific allergies and a nutritionist prepares a specific menu for
those children.

8. Upcoming Events:

Darrel stated we are in the beginning stages of planning a Family dance with the help of our
Male Engagement group. The dance will be at the Elks Lodge on Magnolia Street on February

2", Luciana asked how we would be incorporating Jefferson and Franklin County. Darrel
informed her they were welcome to attend and we are brainstorming ideas such as giving
Franklin County families gas cards to help with travel cost. Ms. Treadwell informed parents that
teachers will be planning a winter program or event in the classrooms before winter break. Kim
asked could the children participate in secret Santa with a cap of $5. Ms. Treadwell informed her
that we could not do that. Darrel stated South City will begin receiving hot breakfast on
December 4" on Mondays and Fridays.

9. Director’s Report: Tim reviewed the attached report. Tim reminded the parents of the half day
schedule and winter break closure. Tim asked what the best way to get information to parents
and suggestions included putting it in newsletter, on class door, send letter home, and email.
Tim informed Policy Council our Head Start program will be monitored this school year and we
will receive 60 days notification of this date. Monitors usually stay a week. Franklin County will
be having a fundraiser luncheon to help with renovations towards the new Early Learning
Center. We are also working with Franklin County to apply and seek funds from the Triumph
fund which is part of the settlement from the Deep Water Horizon oil drilling disaster.




10. Office of Head Start Updates: No updates at this time.

11. Chairperson’s Report: No report at this time.

12. Other Business: None

13. The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For One Month Ended 10/31/1

orne Mon ad %o’rol Budget

Total Budget - Current Year  Variance -

Qriginal Actual Original %
Revenue
4000 Government 3,372,460 256,017 (3,116,443) 8%
4010 Government 655,701 75,168 (580,533) 11%
4020 Government 53,500 0 (53,500) 0%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for- 15,000 1,633 (13,367) 11%
4210 Contributions- 0 1,079 1,079
Total Revenue 4,096,661 333,897  (3.762,764) 8%
Expenditures
6010 Salaries & Wages 1,947,871 124,087 1.823.784 6%
6110 Fringe 546,889 34,708 512,181 6%
6120 FICA 28 0 28 0%
6180 Staff Screenings 3,500 69 3.432 2%
6210 Indirect Costs 511,974 81,815 480,659 6%
6310 Travel - In Area 1,500 869 631 58%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 2,750 0 5500 0%
6410 Office Supplies 9,000 765 8235 9%
6415 Program Supplies 24,520 3.059 21,461 12%
6420 Classroom Supplies 58,270 0 58,270 0%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 40,000 1,650 38,350 4%
6440 Medical/Dental 1,000 0 1,000 0%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier 10,000 1,174 (174) 12%
6600 Postage and Delivery 1,700 34 1,666 2%
6710 Contractual 30,000 3,900 26,100 13%
6715 Contractual Services — | 179,988 18,027 161,961 10%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 220,330 20,038 200,292 9%
6820 Utilities 72,500 6,112 66,389 8%
6830 General Liability and Pr 21,000 7.578 13,422 36%
6840 Communications 37,530 4,374 33,156 12%
6850 Repairs and 46,873 9,788 37,085 21%
6910 Equipment 14,000 1,250 12,750 9%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37,350 4,873 32,477 13%
6930 Equipment Lease 8,500 1,065 7.435 13%
6940 Technology 11,500 11,429 71 99%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and 3,000 45 2955 1%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 5,000 1,796 3,205 36%
7100 Volunteer 0 137 (137)
7320 Expendible Equipment 13,430 299 13,131 2%
7410 Registration Fees 2,000 18 3983 1%
7420 Training/Meetings/Work 15,087 627 18710 4%
7430 Staff Development 38,020 433 37.587 1%
7440 Advisory/Board 2,500 142 2,358 6%
7450 Advertising 5,500 0 5500 0%
7460 Parent Activities 1,200 140 1,060 12%
7510 Raw Food Cost 172.351 24,861 147,490 14%
Total Expenditures 4,096,661 314,658 3,782,003 8%
Excess Revenue over (under) 0 19,239 19,239

Expenditures



TDONNOD ADINOd 404 A0S
TDONNOD ADINOd 404 SANIYA
VNVINVYS 304 3534N0D 393100
VNVINYS 404 $30048 3931100
ONINIVIL INITNG dVYNIgIM

INFavd 404 AOO04 /53NddNnS
ONIEFIW INJiVd 404 OO0

¥ 404 ONINIVAL NOILYDIHIL43D3y
SAJOM NOFT 304 NOILVYLSIOTY
INJAVd 4O4 ADIHD ANNOIDADIVE
VSIA 304 334 TVNNNY
NOIIVHISIOFN dVD 40 TYMINTY
4V 304 334 XV1 OD NOI
F1DIHIA "OD d0O4 A¥3LVE

ANV AD3d1 [3VIS AV3IH 304 13n4
dvD 0D 304 134

“INWHL TOHINOD 153d XINIWYIL
HITV3IH /ALNISYSIA 304 SwWAll
43IN3D 404 ITVOS LHDIIM TVLIDIa
SNOOTIvE

SAAvMY JO4 SAQAVD IO X1gnd
dIV4 JONIIDS 304 SNOGGIY QdvmyY
dIV4 3ONIIDS 404 SIVAIW QivMY
JO4 ADIHD ANNOIDNDVE

FTHDIN -=90/9XXXX#L1DDV £102/£2/01

F13HIIN -=90LPXXXX#LDDV £102/£2/01
NOSHOVI NILSIEN -COELXXXX#1DDV £102/42/01
NOSAOVI NILSI¥N -C0CLXXXX#LDDV £102/.2/01
NOSADVI NILSI¥N -C0ELXXXX#LDDV £102/£2/01
F1IHDIN -=90L9XXXX#LDDV £102/L2/01

F1BHOIN -=90L9XXXX#1DDV £102/£2/01
TIEIMAVIAL VLNIA -018SXXXXH#LDDV £102/£2/01
4135 YNIN -99€LXXXX#LODV £102/£2/01
NOSADVI NIUSIHN -COELXXXX#1DDV £102/L2/01
NOSADVI NILSIEN -E0ELXXXX# DOV £102/£2/01
F13HDIN -=90LIXXXX#1DDV £10¢/L2/01

FT3IHDIN -=90LIXXXX#LODV £102/£2/01

F13HDIN -=90LIXKXXX#LDDV £102/42/01

dIINID WIL -00£9XXXX#1DDV £10¢/,2/01

SAWVT 134dVA -EZ9IXXXX#LDDV £102/L2/01L
NOSAHDVI NIUSIEN -E0ELXXXX#LDDV £102/£2/01
NOSADVI NILSIEN -E0ELXXXX#LDDV £10Z/£2/01
SAWVI 1344V A -EZ99XXXX#1DDV £102/£2/01
NOSHDVI NILSIIN -€0ELXXXX#1DDV £102/42/01
TIIMAVIAL VIINIA OI8SXXXX#LDDV £102/£2/01
T1IMAVIAL VIINIA -018SXXXX#1DDV £102//2/01
TEIMAVIAL VIINIA -0LBSXXXX#1DDV £102/42/01
SAWVT 13AAVA -EC9IXXXX# LDDV £102/£2/01

65v461°C
65°v61°C
L6'6C1
et
ST LvE
L6716
00 6v 1
LT°8E
7S 6€E
00"00¥
0521
00LE|
00'se
oLve
0oe
B&'C¥L
£606
0 9v 1
0S°ES
oL
6601
001
ooov
0091
86’
0589

ovvs
ovvs
0evs
0gv/
01444
ocvs
0evs
ocr s
olvs
0ots
0104
0269
0269
069
0269
069
0589
S149
S1£9
Sly9
SLy9
Slv9
Slv9
0819

v901
7901
y90lL
r901
7901
v201
7901
v901
r201
7901
201
¥901
r901
901
201
r901
F901
901
v901
#9201
7901
7901
v90l
901

poday

ADODINVH I010L

ANYE ADODNVH
ANVE ADODNVH
ANVE ADODNYH
ANYE AD0ODNVH
ANYE AD0DNVH
ANVE ADODNVH
ANYE AD0ODNYH
ANVE AD0DNVH
ANVE JD0ODNVH
ANVE AD0ODNVYH
ANVE AD0DNVH
ANVA XDODNVYH
ANYE XDODNVH
ANVE XDODNVH
ANVE HDOODNVH
ANVE AD0ODNVH
ANVE XDODNVH
ANVE AD0ODINYH
ANVE ADODNVYH
ANVYE ADOINVH
ANYE ADODINYH
ANVE AD0ODNVYH
ANVE ADODNYH
ANVE DO DNVYH

uonduosag uoyoDsuDl|

uonduosa juawnadoq ajod aAlday)3

sasuadx]

apoD
19

apoD
puny

SWDN IOpUSA



_<KBank. Visa BusinessCard (ﬁ &

ot v E Statement of Account
S0CK BANK s B 1 “ TR A 4,
PO BOX 61750 st | O
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 &\ L e 01
i WO h
— MEMO STATEMENT
— \ R - Account Number
—_— Statement Date
= % l|||||l|||ll"l!IlII[!I||l"|l||ll||“|"||['if!"|"|||||I||["| 10-27-17 _
== g TIM CENTER *xNDO0OLER
= = CAPITAL AREA CAA
== 308 OFFICE PLZ
S TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 -
lancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account.
ave time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
REE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description i
10-02 09-29 24692167273100617404247 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL= i
10-02 09-29 24138207273708000097894 5311 SEARS ROEBUCK 1585 TALLAHASSEE FL ™ Of““" M634.98 5
10-04 10-02  24767897276785001679534 5812 MARLIN GRILL SANDESTIN FL M81.30 "]
10-05 10-04 24692187277100926161641 3690 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT MIRAMAR FL /M23400 v’
277018 ARRIVAL: 10-04-17 ) U‘ﬂ!. & / L
1012 10-11  24309007284205044004172 5732 BEST BUY = 00004358 TALLAHASSEE FL — B e ¥ Mrm V]
10-13 10-12  24224437286104011691382 5814 FIREHOUSE SUBS #25 850-219-9543 FLM ; ~M333.20
10-16 10-13  24224437287101028285827 5814 FIREHOUSE SUBS #25 TALLAHASSEE FL: ~M72.02 CR
10-17 10-15  24610437289004010427094 5734 ADOBE "ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA -M14.99 1
10-20 10-20  74270847293100008250538 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
10-23 10-20 24692167283100724507888 59668 GAN"1558TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-426-0491 IN — 3879 V'
10-27 10-25  24431067299207288603714 3840 HYATT RGNCY GRND CYPRESS ORLANDO FL Aﬂ596.90 \/ v
118806085 ARRIVAL: 10-25-17 v
»
Pk T A — Vi pman g T e
H\.{AH r(abnc,j — Career Source. ¥ HuSHr:ﬁ State Aead erd Corn. (s,
(breer Socee 4o Reimle CACAA Hotel cm_,gb o€ e 0. See ARAed NG
‘/f
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 0.00
10-27-17
NEW PURCHASES AND
(R B8
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 2,105.14
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 1571.80 :
STATEMENT TOTAL 533.25
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1



;Ck Bank. Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

JCK BANK ke T RTT T s L
40X 61750 r\s = adn 25wy o
EW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 J_] b
Nov 07 gy &Y
= i
MEMO STATEMENT
:: g Account Number
=< R =
—_— § Statement Date
== Wl g O g g ! 10-27-17
— E NINA SINGLETON *¢NODOOL7L
= 7 CAPITAL AREA CAA
=== % 309 OFFICE PLZ
= TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEVIEN AESCSAGES

Hancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

—

Post Trans
Amount

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description

09-20 09-28 24431067271026876365789 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL / 4.00_v"
10-13 10-13  74270847286100008225927 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
10-16 10-13 24492157286717624276934 7398 EB 2017 LEON WORKS EX 801-413-7200 CA M35.00 »~
10-16 10-13 24402157286894204739837 8398 PAYPAL *CAREERSQURC 402-935-7723 CA ~~M35.00 /

mw “/("//’7

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NIIMRFR ACCOUNT SUMMARY
10-27-17

NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 94.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 895.38
STATEMENT TOTAL 801.38¢cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT £.000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1 !' :

LR



AU

.

g

g

g VENITA TREADWELL
b CAPITAL AREA CAA
2 309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

T T L BT T R T e T L

==+NODDL?79)

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Izsued by Whitney Bonk

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date

10-27-17

Hancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit ¢ard and owns your card account.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to stapt saving with vour eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
10-23 10-20 24445007294200144360657 5992 PARTY CITY #327 TALLAHASSEE FL M3.98i—]
10-23 10-20 24785017293200000000027 7221 TIM YOHO PHOTOGRAPHY 8503831830 FL M16.00 /
10-23 10-20  24445007294001027834382 5411 PUBLIX #1427 TALLAHASSEE FL M40.00 L7 |
10-28 10-20  24247607293300545256021 8299 TEACHSTONE 434-203-3900 VA mouoo,/
STATEMENT DATE ACCOIINT MIIRADED ACCOUNT SUMMARY
10-27-17
NEW PURCHASES AND %/
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 4599
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 459.98
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE10OF 1

A

0.00

wEk AR ERE




K. Visa BusinessCard

Statermnent of Account
-wCK BANK Issued by Whitney Bank
.0 BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

lh||lhh||"|"|"|Il""||ipplllIl|uIl"unlllllhslulll" 10-27-17

KRISTIN JACKSON +2H0001L98
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

16333000 - 001 198 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

ALY

Hancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description

10-02 10-08 24184077280105001344330 5843 STAPLES 00110726 TALLAHASSEE FL

10-11 10-10  24435857283083709883223 7383 DTIS UPS PROJECTS ALEXANDRIA VA

10-13 10-18  74270847286100008225794 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU

10-13 10-12  24492157285894164977832 4816 SMARTHORIZONS 850-475-4041 OK

10-17 10-16  248084172890456564004338 7342 SVM'TERMINIX INTL 800-8376464 TN

10-18 10-17  24435857290083753773800 7393 DTIS UPS PROJECTS ALEXANDRIA VA

10-18 10-17  24707807220030036113421 8220 GULF COAST STATE COLLEGE PANAMA CITY FL
10-19 10-18  24692167291100784748596 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA

10-23 10-21 24445007295000896119411 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL _IDisgh
10-27 10-27 0000 ANNUAL FEE o
veelonas oline
\r-"\[)
T nex tmat
:z;uc"fjf Couid ﬁﬂ{
B ocogs
Btlanng
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
10-27-17 0.00
NEW PURCHASES AND @,/)
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 90 i
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 532.37
STATEMENT TOTAL 368.81 Loy
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 1

i



16333000 - 000413 . 0001 - 0001 - 2

ST

.ancock Bank.

HANCOCK BANK
PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

lt’ll"IIIIllll'llI"ll"lIIllllll"llll"illllll"ll“ll"l"l'l

DARREL JAMES
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

10-27-17

=xNODDO4 L3

|

| Hancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

?@EHWED

0V 13 g917

-

‘\-‘\_

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
10-13 10-13  74270847286100008225836 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M736.
10-13 10-11  24610437285004033048947 5310 ROSS STORES #113 TALLAHASSEE FL D9 |
10-13 10-11 24B92167285100007110526 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL /&800 el
10-20 10-18 24602167292100085522238 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL / M49.00 L~
10-24 10-23  24445007207000044077726 5411 PUBLIX #610 TALLAHASSEE FL S M8. 14" g
10-25 10-23  24692167297100119059830 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL 9.50"',
10-26 10-25 2443565729B8083315310333 7393 DTIS UPS PROJECTS ALEXANDRIA VA 58.501/
10-27 10-25 24224437300101006781758 5814 KRISPY KREME #451 TALLAHASSEE FL A7
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 500
10-27-17 e ;
NEW PURCHASES AND g ’,\4
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 259, PP
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 786.09
STATEMENT TOTAL 476.49¢cr —
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1



Aancock Bank.

rd

/

HANCOCK BANK
PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

V-
=
=:
.;ﬁ .
=t
==
=
=4
===: NICHELE RICHARDS
——— 5 CAPITAL AREA CAA
=== =% 309 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

|l|||||||l|||||!|f|||l|'||||||||||fil|||Iriu||||:l|]il|E||||[||||

+xNODOD710

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Whitney Bank

/

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date
10-27-17

Hancock Bank is a trade name of Whitney Bank. Whitney Bank issues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start sa

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

ving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description _Amount _
10-11 1010 24445007283300458413812 9399 B2P"LEON COUNTY TALLAHASSEE FL M34.107
10-12 10-11 24445007284300449462075 9399 B2P'LEON GOUN'FY AJ(FE TALLAHASSEE FL .00
10-13 10-18  74270847285100008225801 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU
10-20 10-19  24445007293000070189498 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL /M12 11|/
10-20 10-19  24431067293091149000310 5814 KFC J718202 TALLAHASSEE FL 129. 97’
10-20 10-19  24765017292206088100308 7299 BATTERY SOURCE #7 TALLAHASSEE FL }242 .98,
10-26 10-24  24445007298000951559334 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M17.98
10-25 10-24  24445007298400134029751 5411 WM SUPERGCENT! ER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M38 27
10-25 10-24  24445007298400134020835 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL /11100.00
10-26 10-25  24445007299000945434445 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL - &ﬂ? .78 /
10-26 10-25 24260707299001051542152 5812 MARCOS PIZZA - 8078 TALLAHASSEE FL w8871V,
10-27 10-25  24164077299140145000001 5812 OLIVE GARDEN 00012369 TALLAHASSEE FL _/M19.99
10-27 10-26  24445007300000938049124 5411  WINN-DIXIE #0003 MONTICELLO FL L-M21.56 \/
$
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY |
10-27-17 / )
NEW PURCHASES AND Q
”
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 705.4
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 299.37
STATEMENT TOTAL 40608
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE 1 OF 1

/

SEIVE

08 201

e SN

AN

- ?f/i}/ cactl
7
/]
ol 0.00

oo ko



%06 STL'9SL %01 L6698 9LL'EYS

1918¢ AS/AdA
L L8¥F anUaAay puly-U|
EER [ S}JOUd 10} JON JBUYLO - SIUDID
98€C [I0D07 - $}OPIUOD) JUBSWUISADD)
% Bujuipbway  Buupway % dlA aLA PapaaN |pbjo} 92In0S YdipW

L10T '€ 1990400 Buipuz yjuow ayy jo4
sjuswalinbay YoIoW S4N HPRLS praH
"Oul ‘Aousby UoIOY AHUNWIWOD Paly [o4dDD



P13 =) FDie
. T Page: 1 of 1

4 i EQUAL HOUSING
Hancock NGER
Hancock Bank, a trade Statements Dates
Bank_ name of Whitney Bank 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017
P.0. Box 4018 Gullpori, MS 39502
Return Service Requested Account Number:
429 110000 001 4620332
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY ' \ Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL 1
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND ‘ 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR ' E
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 U *ZERO CHECKS* EO

WE'RE READY TO LEND WITH GREAT RATES ON PERSONAL LOANS.
TO APPLY CALL 1-800-965-LOAN. NORMAL CREDIT CRITERIA APPLY.

Checking Account Summary

PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,187.68
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00

4 INTEREST PAID .00

ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68

™ lance By Dat
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

09/30 1,187.68

110000001



((CLASS

Classro

2017-2018 Capital Area Community Action Class Performance

Internal Assessment Data

Fall 17-18 Fall 17-18
Baseline Assessment 2

2016 National
Average

Positive Climate
Relationships

Positive affect

Positive communication
Respect

5.18 5

5.93

Negative Climate

Negative affect
Punitive control
Sarcasm/disrespect
Severe negativity

1.12 1.5

1.06

Teacher Sensitivity
Awareness
Responsiveness
Addresses problems
Student comfort

4.45 4.75

5.82

Regard for Student Perspectives
Flexibility and student focus
Support for autonomy and leadership
Student expression

Restriction of movement

4.3 E

5.30

Behavior Management
Clear behavior expectations
Proactive

Redirection of misbehavior
Student behavior

4.7 4.25

595

Productivity
Maximizing learning time
Routines

Transitions Preparation

4.41 5.25

6.05

Instructional Learning Formats
Effective facilitation

Variety of modalities and materials
Student interest

Clarity of learning objectives

4.24 4.25

5.20

Concept Development
Analysis and reasoning Creating
Integration

Connections to the real world

3.54 3.75

2.3

Quality of Feedback

Feedback loops

Prompting thought processes
Providing information
Encouragement and affirmation

3.59 3.25

2.80

Language Modeling
Frequent conversation
Open-ended questions
Repetition and extension
Self- and parallel talk
Advanced language

3.53 375

3.33




2017-2018 Baseline
Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) Analysis

The Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assesses the quality of teacher-child interactions in
center-based preschool classrooms. CLASS includes three domains of teacher-child interactions:
Emotional Support, Classroom Organization, and Instructional Support. Within each domain there are
three dimensions which help capture more specific details about the quality of the teacher-child
interactions.

Methodology
Capital Area Community Action Agency, INC. (Community Action) used outside CLASS certified

individuals to conduct the second Fall CLASS assessment for the 2017-2018 school year. The Fall class
assessment was conducted November 1, 2017 through December 13, 2017. All classrooms we assessed
for at least three cycles. The following two things should be noted with regards to CLASS in Franklin
County:

1) Franklin County Fall Two 2017 scores are not included in this data due to a data upload problem
from the outside assessing agency.

2) Unlike the other classrooms, Franklin is an open space classroom that began the school year
with a 2:19 ratio of three year olds (DCF ratio is 1:15 and Head Start ratio is 2:17). In Franklin
the program is still facing significant challenges in finding highly qualified staff to teach the
Franklin students.

Scoring
CLASS is scored using a range of 1-7. Scores of 1-2 indicate the quality of teacher-child interactions is

low. Scores of 3-5 indicate that the quality of teacher-child interactions observed was a mix of effective
and ineffective or absent interactions. Scores of 6-7 indicate that effective teacher-child interactions
were consistently observed throughout the observation period.

Results

Emotional Support

Emotional Support scores ranged from 5.06 to 6.88. The agency average score was 5. Three classrooms
observed received emotional support scores more than two standard deviation above the national
mean (6.00). The half of classrooms scored helow the national mean indicating based on internal CLASS
assessment scores that 50% of Community Action classrooms sored below the national average. Four
classrooms scored in the lowest 10% nationally. Since the Fall 2017 baseline the range of score and the
distribution is more favorable.

Classroom Organization

Classroom Organization scores ranged from 4.33 to 6.50. The agency average score was 4.58. The
average score decreased since the baseline assessment. One classroom observed received emotional
support scores more than one standard deviation above the national mean (5.73). The majority of
classrooms scored below the national mean indicating based on internal CLASS assessment scores the
majority of Community Action classrooms sored below the national average.

Instructional Support
Instructional Support scores ranged from 1.75 to 5.25. The agency average score was 3.58. The
majority of Community Action classrooms observed received instructional support scores more than on



standard deviation above the national mean (3.54). Unlike the national distribution the Community
Action distribution is skewed right.

Conclusion

The 2017-2018 fall two CLASS Scores are slightly lower than the fall baseline scores in emotional
support and classroom organization domains. Lower scores are normal at the beginning of the year as
teachers form relationships with their students; however, by November we would have hoped to see
the agency average score increase or stay the same. Based on the 2016 National Grantee-Level average
scores Community Action would have fallen in the bottom ten percent nationally in the emotional
support and classroom organization domains. All scores are above the re-competition level established
in 2016. Additional thought needs to be given on how to best support teachers to bring the average
emotional support and classroom organization domain scores up, so the scores are at or above the
national average.



